'‘COLOGNE

Mirtneesota
City Council Meeting Agenda

Monday, September 2, 2025 7:00 PM
Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway

Vision Statement
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces
its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our
community.

Mayor: Matt Lein
Councilmember:  Sarah Bruss
Councilmember:  Jeri Bowers
Councilmember:  Selmer Olson
Councilmember:  Carol Szaroletta

NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ADOPT AGENDA
4. VISITOR’S PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS, CORRESPONDENCE

5. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA
Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will
be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda.

a. August 18th, 2025 City Council Minutes

b. Accounts Payable from August 19th, 2025
c. August 26th 2025 Payroll Summary



d. Set Truth in Taxation Hearing December 15, 2025 7:00PM

6. NEW COUNCIL BUSINESS

a. Public Works Parking Lot Repairs

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a. Administrator Update
b. Council / Mayor Reports

8. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
9. ADJOURN

CALENDAR OF EVENTS/MEETINGS

September 11th Thursday Blood Drive — Community Center
September 15t Monday City Council Meeting



COLOGNE

Mrertneesota
City Council Meeting Minutes

Monday, August 18, 2025 7:00 PM
Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway

Vision Statement
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces
its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our
community.

Mayor: Matt Lein
Councilmember:  Sarah Bruss
Councilmember:  Jeri Bowers
Councilmember:  Selmer Olson
Councilmember:  Carol Szaroletta

NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

Mayor Lein called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Councilmembers Bruss, Bowers,
Olson and Szaroletta were present. Also present were City Administrator Michelle
Morrison, City Attorney Christophe Morschen and City Planner Cindy Nash

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ADOPT AGENDA

Motion by Councilmember Bruss to adopt the agenda as presented, second by
Councilmember Szaroletta. Motion carried unanimously.



4. VISITOR’S PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS, CORRESPONDENCE

Lona Hendricks from Cologne Communities of Belonging updated the Council on the 4
Work Stream Groups — Public Relations which handles the welcome baskets for new
residents and businesses and the quarterly newsletter, Creative Expression which is
working on a mosaic class and has a sub group working on the history of Cologne for
the upcoming 150" Anniversary, the Green Spaces group is involved with the
Community Gardens and Benton Lake Conservatory and the Community Conversations
group focused on mental health.

5. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA
Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will
be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda.

July 21st, 2025 City Council Minutes

Accounts Payable from July 22nd, 2025

July 29t and August 5th 2025 Payroll Summary
Resolution 25-16 Accepting Donation

e 0o T o

e. Approve October 11, 2025 Lions Bingo Permit

After discussion, Councilmember Szaroletta made a motion to adopt the consent
agenda, second by Councilmember Olson. Motion carried unanimously.

6. NEW COUNCIL BUSINESS
a. Village at Cologne 18t Addition
i. PUD Amendment
City Planner Cindy Nash reviewed her memo to the Council covering Ron Olson’s
proposed planned unit development of an approximately 38-acre site adding 15 single
family homes. The developer is proposing to amend the existing PUD related to the
architecture to be utilized on site. The existing PUD specifies floorplans from 2016 to
be used, and the developer is proposing adding additional floorplans. The proposed
floor plans require varied architecture and includes some brick, wood, stone or stucco
on the front elevation.

After discussion Councilmember Bowers made a motion to approve an ordinance
amending a Planned Unit Development Known as the Village at Cologne PUD, second
by Councilmember Szaroletta. Motion carried unanimously.

ii. Preliminary Plat
Ms. Nash next reviewed the preliminary plat that the Planning Commission
recommended approval of subject to the conditions listed in the resolution. She
reviewed land use noting that some lots will be encumbered by a conservation
easement protecting trees to meet CCWMO stormwater requirements, park dedication,
and landscaping. The council had extended discussion about the berms on the north
side of the development and who would maintain them.



After discussion Councilmember Olson made a motion to approve Resolution 25-18
Approving a Preliminary Plat for Village of Cologne 18™ Addition, second by
Councilmember Bruss. Motion carried unanimously.

iii. Grading Agreement
Ms. Nash next reviewed the proposed Grading Agreement and Permit for Village at
Cologne 18™ so that work could begin on the development.

After discussion Councilmember Bowers made a motion to approve Resolution 25-19
Approving a Grading Agreement for Village at Cologne 18th, second by Councilmember
Bruss. Motion carried unanimously.

b. Public Works Parking Lot Repairs
Public Works Supervisor Brian Vos reviewed the two bids received to replace
approximately 1,671 sq yards of the Public Works parking lot. The Council shared
concerns about the total size of the parking lot, how much of the lot was going to be
paved and different alternatives to what areas would be paved. After discussion
Councilmember Bowers made a motion to table the discussion, second by
Councilmember Bruss. Motion carried 4-1 with Councilmember Olson voting against.
Mayor Lein arranged to meet Mr. Vos at the lot after the meeting to discuss paving
options and location of paving.

c. Res No 25-17 A Resolution Directing the Termination Of A
Lease Of The City’s Water Tower

Administrator Morrison reviewed her memo to Council covering the history of the current
lease arrangement that has remained in place since 2013 and findings of what some
current lease arrangements with similar cities look like. After discussion,
Councilmember Bruss made a motion to approve Resolution 25-17 Directing the
Termination of a lease of the City’s Water Tower, second by Councilmember Szaroletta.
Motion carried unanimously.

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a. Administrator Update
b. Council / Mayor Reports
c. July Sheriff Report

8. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
9. CLOSE MEETING TO RECEIVE LEGAL ADVICE REGARDING 134™
STREET AND BENTON TOWNSHIP



Mayor Lein read the following statement: “Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 13D.05,
subdivision 3(b), the meeting will move to a closed session for the City Council to
receive advice from the City’s attorney, Christophe Morschen, regarding pending
litigation.

The substance of the matter to be discussed in the closed session is a lawsuit involving
the City and Benton Township, in case number 10-CO-25-115. A description of the
general nature of the matter and the pleadings are publicly available on the Minnesota
Court system’s website, which meets the public’s right to be informed of government
affairs affecting the City. The attorney’s advice tonight will address the City’s litigation
position and strategy in the matter, including factors weighing on the City’s
consideration of a mediated settlement agreement, and the City’s position and the
attorney-client privilege may be detrimentally impacted if this advice were given in a
public meeting. The balance therefore weighs in favor of holding this portion of the
meeting in private.”

Councilmember Bruss then made a motion to close the meeting at 8:40 PM, second by
Councilmember Bowers. Motion carried unanimously

At 8:48 PM the meeting was reopened. Councilmember Bowers made a motion to
approve the settlement and authorized payment to Schneider Excavating in the amount

of $3,872.50 and Benton Township in the amount of $8,451.72, second by
Councilmember Bruss. Motion carried unanimously.

10. ADJOURN

Motion by Councilmember Bruss to adjourn at 8:50 PM, second by Councilmember
Szaroletta. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted: Attest:

Michelle Morrison Matt Lein

City Administrator/City Clerk Mayor



CITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Summary Register©

Batch:

08/27/25 11:16 AM
Page 1

081825Mediation,082225USPS,082625DIVERSIFIED,082625MVEC,082625HAWKINS,090225CR,082625DiversifiedCFD,082625L offler,
082625Metronet,082625TechStar,082625AFLAC,082725PYEBARKER,082725Diversified,082725VISACFD,082725VISACFD2,082725A

10100 Checking
2866e
2867e
2868e
2869
2870e
2871e
2872e
2873e
2874e
2875e
2876e
2877e
2878e
2879
2880e
2881e
29482
29483
29484
29485
29486
29487
29488
29489
29490
29491
29492

DAMS,082725CarCo,082725MidCountyPW

Name

POST OFFICE

DIVERSIFIED PLUMBING & HEAT
MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPER
HAWKINS, INC

DIVERSIFIED PLUMBING & HEAT
LOFFLER-131511

METRONET

TECHSTAR IT SOLUTIONS INC
AFLAC

PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY
DIVERSIFIED PLUMBING & HEAT
VISA - CITIZENS ALLIANCE BAN
VISA - CITIZENS ALLIANCE BAN
ADAM'S PEST CONTROL, INC
CAR-CO INC

MID COUNTY CO-OP
SCHNEIDER EXCAVATING & GR
BENTON TOWNSHIP

ASPEN MILLS

BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVIS
Braun, Alyssa

CFDRA

ELITE LOCK & KEY
FRATTALLONES HARDWARE
MN DEPT OF HEALTH

BARB SAMUELSON

UTILITY CONSULTANT, INC

Check Date

8/26/2025
8/26/2025
8/26/2025
8/26/2025
8/26/2025
8/26/2025
8/26/2025
8/26/2025
8/26/2025
8/27/2025
8/27/2025
8/27/2025
8/27/2025
8/27/2025
8/27/2025
8/27/2025
8/18/2025
8/18/2025
9/2/2025
9/2/2025
9/2/2025
9/2/2025
9/2/2025
9/2/2025
9/2/2025
9/2/2025
9/2/2025

Total Checks

Clerk Treasurer

FILTER: (([Act Year]="2025' and [period] in (8,9))) and (Source in

Check Amt

$6.08
$7,240.75
$143.45
$60.00
$2,402.00
$63.93
$177.73
$300.00
$190.52
$375.00
$267.00
$24.38
$79.65
$121.21
$40.57
$45.38
$3,872.50
$8,451.72
$1,972.20
$2,275.00
$100.00
$2,000.00
$107.00
$10.36
$1,730.00
$100.00
$2,664.85

$34,821.28

Certified Mail to Broadband Corp
Replace toilet flush sensors

2140 N Village Parkway

Water Treatment

CFD Toilet Replacement & Urinal fix
Monthly Copier Lease August

Phones

Annual Application License 3CX PRO Phone S
Employee Insurance September
Annual Sprinkler Inspection

Water Tower # 2 repairs

CFD Card 6675

CFD CARD 6767

Quarterly Maintenance 3 CFD

18 Direct Fit Conv.

Tire Repair, valve stem

Payment in full 134th St Maintenance Inv 3097.
Payment in Full 134th St

coats, trousers, patches CFD
Continuing Disclosure Service

Damage Deposit Refund: Event 8.16.25
Community Calendar 2026

Garage door fix

Key Blank

Quarterly Service Connection Fee Q3
Damage Deposit Refund; Event 8.24.25
Water testing; July 16, 23, 30 Aug 6,13

Date

('081825Mediation’,'082225USPS','082625DIVERSIFIED','082625MVEC','082625HAWKINS','090225CR";'
082625DiversifiedCFD','082625Loffler','082625Metronet','082625TechStar','082625AFLAC','082725PYEB
ARKER','082725Diversified','082725VISACFD','082725VISACFD2','082725ADAMS','082725CarCo','0827
25MidCountyPW"))



Check #
10100 Checking

Check Date

2866 e 08/26/25
E 101-41400-322

2867 e 08/26/25
E 101-45100-401

2868 e 08/26/25
E 602-49470-381
E 101-43160-381

2869 e 08/26/25
E 601-49400-216
E 602-49450-216

2870 e 08/26/25
E 101-42210-401

2871e 08/26/25
E 101-41400-404

2872 e 08/26/25
E 101-43100-320

2873 e 08/26/25
E 101-41400-433

2874 e 08/26/25
E 101-41400-130
G 101-21705
E 602-49450-130
E 601-49400-130

2875 e 08/27/25
E 101-45100-300

2876 e 08/27/25
E 601-49400-220

2877 e 08/27/25

Vendor Name

CITY OF COLOGNE
*Check Detail Register©

Batch:

DAMS,082725CarCo,082725MidCountyPW

Amount
POST OFFICE
Postage $6.08
Total $6.08
DIVERSIFIED PLUMBING & HEATING
Repairs/Maint Buildings $7,240.75
Total $7,240.75

MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

Electric Utilities $89.94

Electric Utilities $53.51
Total $143.45

HAWKINS, INC

Chemicals and Chem Pro $20.00

Chemicals and Chem Pro $40.00
Total $60.00

DIVERSIFIED PLUMBING & HEATING

Repairs/Maint Buildings $2,402.00
Total $2,402.00

LOFFLER-131511

Repairs/Maint Machinery/ $63.93
Total $63.93

METRONET

Communications (GENER $177.73
Total $177.73

TECHSTAR IT SOLUTIONS INC

Dues and Subscriptions $300.00
Total $300.00

AFLAC

Employer Paid Ins (GENE $28.88

Aflac $124.74

Employer Paid Ins (GENE $18.45

Employer Paid Ins (GENE $18.45
Total $190.52

PYE-BARKER FIRE & SAFETY

Professional Srvs (GENE $375.00
Total $375.00

DIVERSIFIED PLUMBING & HEATING
Repair/Maint Supply (GEN

Total $267.00

VISA - CITIZENS ALLIANCE BANK

Invoice

$267.00

08/27/25 11

081825Mediation,082225USPS,082625DIVERSIFIED,082625MVEC,082625HAWKINS,090225CR,082625DiversifiedCFD,082625L offler,
082625Metronet,082625TechStar,082625AFLAC,082725PYEBARKER,082725Diversified,082725VISACFD,082725VISACFD2,082725A

Comment

43561

7167847
7167848

43362

5104198

71097

287173
287173
287173
287173

347496

43678

Certified Mail to Broadband Corp

Replace toilet flush sensors

2140 N Village Parkway
2043 Village Parkway Light

Water Treatment
Waste Water Treatment Plant

CFD Toilet Replacement & Urinal fix

Monthly Copier Lease August

Phones

Annual Application License 3CX PRO Phone
System

Employee Insurance September
Employee Insurance September
Employee Insurance September
Employee Insurance September

Annual Sprinkler Inspection

Water Tower # 2 repairs

17 AM
Page 1



CITY OF COLOGNE 08127125 11:17 AM
age
*Check Detail Register©
Batch:

081825Mediation,082225USPS,082625DIVERSIFIED,082625MVEC,082625HAWKINS,090225CR,082625DiversifiedCFD,082625L offler,
082625Metronet,082625TechStar,082625AFLAC,082725PYEBARKER,082725Diversified,082725VISACFD,082725VISACFD2,082725A
DAMS,082725CarCo,082725MidCountyPW

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment

E 101-42230-312

2878 e 08/27/25
E 101-42230-240
E 101-42200-301

2879 e 08/27/25
E 101-42200-310

2880 e 08/27/25
E 101-42200-301
E 101-42230-404

2881 e 08/27/25
E 101-45200-404

29482 08/18/25
E 101-43100-312

29483 08/18/25
E 101-43100-312

29484 09/02/25
E 101-42230-210
E 101-42230-210
E 101-42230-210

29485 09/02/25
E 101-41400-312

29486 09/02/25
G 101-22000
29487 09/02/25

E 101-41400-350

29488 09/02/25
E 101-45100-401

Contractual Services
Total

$24.38
$24.38

VISA - CITIZENS ALLIANCE BANK

Small Tools and Minor Eq
Auditing and Acct g Servic
Total

ADAM'S PEST CONTROL, INC

Other Professional Servic
Total

CAR-CO INC

Auditing and Acct g Servic

Repairs/Maint Machinery/
Total

MID COUNTY CO-OP
Repairs/Maint Machinery/
Total

$78.00
$1.65
$79.65

$121.21

$121.21

$0.59
$39.98

$40.57

$45.38
$45.38

SCHNEIDER EXCAVATING & GRADING

Contractual Services
Total

BENTON TOWNSHIP
Contractual Services
Total

ASPEN MILLS
Operating Supplies (GEN
Operating Supplies (GEN
Operating Supplies (GEN
Total

$3,872.50

$3,872.50

$8,451.72

$8,451.72

$652.45
$667.30
$652.45
$1,972.20

BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS

Contractual Services
Total

Braun, Alyssa

Deposits
Total
CFDRA
Print/Publications (GENE
Total

ELITE LOCK & KEY
Repairs/Maint Buildings
Total

$2,275.00

$2,275.00

$100.00

$100.00

$2,000.00
$2,000.00

$107.00
$107.00

4199673

770724

23558

359634
359635
359636

3275523

2025-18

5115

Zipper replacement on jacket

Milwaukee tool bag
Late Fees

Quarterly Maintenance 3 CFD

Finance charge late fee
18 Direct Fit Conv.

Tire Repair, valve stem

Payment in full 134th St Maintenance Inv 3097.

$720 Blading and $90 Plowing 2024

Payment in Full 134th St

coats, trousers, patches CFD
coats, trousers, patches CFD
coats, trousers, patches CFD

Continuing Disclosure Service

Damage Deposit Refund: Event 8.16.25

Community Calendar 2026

Garage door fix



CITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Batch:

081825Mediation,082225USPS,082625DIVERSIFIED,082625MVEC,082625HAWKINS,090225CR,082625DiversifiedCFD,082625L offler,
082625Metronet,082625TechStar,082625AFLAC,082725PYEBARKER,082725Diversified,082725VISACFD,082725VISACFD2,082725A
DAMS,082725CarCo,082725MidCountyPW

Check # Check Date

29489 09/02/25
E 101-42210-210

29490 09/02/25
E 601-49440-433

29491 09/02/25
G 101-22000
29492 09/02/25

E 602-49450-311

Fund Summary

Vendor Name

FRATTALLONES HARDWARE

Operating Supplies (GEN
Total

MN DEPT OF HEALTH
Dues and Subscriptions

Total
BARB SAMUELSON
Deposits

Total

UTILITY CONSULTANT, INC
Analysis
Total

10100

Amount

$10.36
$10.36

$1,730.00
$1,730.00

$100.00

$100.00

$2,664.85
$2,664.85

$34,821.28

10100 Checkin
101 GENERAL FUND

601 WATER FUND
602 SEWER FUND

$29,972.59
$2,035.45
$2,813.24

$34,821.28

Clerk Treasurer

Invoice

Comment
957 Key Blank
Quarterly Service Connection Fee Q3
Damage Deposit Refund; Event 8.24.25
12500 Water testing; July 16, 23, 30 Aug 6,13

Date

08/27/25 11:17 AM

Page 3



City of Cologne Payroll
26-Aug-25

Employee $ 13,057.15 August 26, 2025 Payroll
IRS $ 4,660.26 August 26, 2025 Payroll
MN Department of Revenue $ 768.30 August 26, 2025 Payroll
PERA $ 2,242.71 August 26, 2025 Payroll

$

Total 20,728.42




Carver County

Property Tax Department
600 East 4th Street
Chaska, MN 55318-2102

Phone (952) 361-1510 Date: August 21, 2025
Fax (952)361-1919

Schools and cities (over 500 population) are required to hold a meeting at which the budget and levy will be
discussed and the public is allowed to speak. The meeting must be after November 24 and no later than December 29
and be held at 6:00pm or later. This meeting may be part of a regularly scheduled meeting. If a regular meeting is not
scheduled after November 24 and no later than December 29 at 6:00pm or later, it will be necessary to schedule a
special meeting for this purpose.

Please complete the following for your city:

City: Cologne Phone: 252 - Yet- ;O@éz

Contact Person: M!Chf //? mal’/ISDn Email: }’VI(L/‘IC//{’ m o (oloane mn. [ om
- - .

Hearing Information
Date: Decembe.f ,5, 7025
Time: fI > i D p m

Listed below is prior year data for (1) the location of the public hearing, (2) the phone number to be published (3) the
mailing address for written responses and (4) the website to be published. Please review these and make any
necessary changes.

1. Hearing Location; |  Prior Year Information | OR | New Information

City of Cologne

Cologne Community Center

1211 Village Parkway
Cologne, MN 55322
2. Phone Number: |  Prior Year Information | OR | New Information |

952-466-2064

3. Mailing Address: | Prior Year Information | OR | New Information |

City of Cologne
PO Box 120
Cologne, MN 55322

4. Website Address: [  Prior Year Information | OR | New Information

www.colognemn.com

You may update this form directly on the SharePoint site or drag and drop a scanned copy in your folder using the link sent
previously by September 30, 2025. By Statute, if we have not received this form in our office by September 30, 2025 we will
assign dates for your city hearings. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Mayor/City Clerk M/ L AZM 7]// S VILd e~ Date: ﬁg / Zé’/ 2025

You may update this form

For Office Use Only - Date Entered In Aumentum: Input Sheet: Excel:
S:\Tax Clerks\TaxATNT\TNT Hearing\Hearing Date Request - CitiesCologne




MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Lein and Councilmembers

FROM:  Michelle Morrison, City Administrator
SUBJECT: PUBLIC WORKS PARKING LOT REPAVING
DATE: 8/29/2025

The paving of the Public Works Parking lot was tabled at the last council meeting for
more clarification. There were questions about the measurement in the WM Mueller
bid and what areas of the parking lot would be paved.

Mayor Lein and I used GIS to highlight the area of the parking lot that needed to be
repaired and came up with 2,034 sq yards.

I called both WM Mueller and Southwest Paving and asked for revised quotes. Both
stated that the Rate on the previous quote would be the same.

$41,190 Southwest Paving
$56,240 WM Mueller & Sons

RECOMMENDATION: Council action accepting the low bid of $41,190 from
Southwest Paving for the parking lot repairs as shown on the following GIS drawing.






PROPOSAL
PAVING, INC.

700 Rail Road Street West

Norwood Young America, Mn 55368 AG RE EME NT
Ph 952-467-9002

Fax 952-467-9003

BILLING ADDRESS: JOB ADDRESS:
Date: 8/8/2025 Date:
Name: City Of Cologne Name: Maintence shop Lot
Location: Location:
Cologne MN
Mill and Replace Parking Lot 2034 sq yards 20. 71y $41,190.00

Mill lot and haul away

Proof base and add up to 20 ton base grade and roll

Pave 2" mndot spec mv3 base course asphalt and roll

Pave 2" mndot spec sp 9.5 wear course over tack coat and roll

Drop and Roll patching Village parkway $3,000.00
We Propose hereby to furnish material and labor - TOTAL DOLLARS (% )
complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of: DOWN PAYMENT ($ }
Payment is due upon completion. This Proposal is void 30 days from date. BALANCE DUE ($ )

NOTICE OF LIEN:

“ANY PERSON OR COMPANY SUPPLYING LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THIS IMPROVEMENT TO YOUR PROPERTY MAY FILE A LIEN
AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY IF THAT PERSON OR COMPANY IS NOT PAID FOR THE CONTRIBUTIONS. UNDER MINNESOTA LAW, YOU
HAVE THE RIGHT TO PAY PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THIS IMPROVEMENT DIRECTLY AND DEDUCT THIS
AMOUNT FROM OUR CONTRACT PRICE, OR WITHHOLD THE AMOUNTS DUE THEM FROM US UNTIL ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120)
DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF THE IMPROVEMENT UNLESS WE GIVE YOU A LIEN WAIVER SIGNED BY PERSONS WHO SUPPLIED ANY
LABOR OR MATERIAL FOR THE IMPROVEMENT AND WHO GAVE YOU TIMELY NOTICE.”

All matarial is guaranteed 1o be as spacilied All work 1o be complated in o workmanlike manner according 1o slandard practices Any alteration or deviation brom above specifications involving extra cosks
g9 F C F H f i¢]

will ba executed only upon written orders, and will becc 1 extra charge over and above the eslimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner 1o carry

are F;\i!)« covered by Workman's Compensation Insurance

fire, tornado and other necessary insurance Qur workers

SouTHWEST PavING, INC.

AUTHORIZED SICHNATURE
ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT
The above prices, specifications, and the terms and conditions of this agreement are safisfoctory and are hereby accepted
You are autherized fo do the work as spacified. Payment will be made as outlined above BY

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE




831 PARK AVE P.O. BOX 247

ROAD CONTRACTORS
AGGREGATES HAMBURG, MN 55339
BITUMINOUS PAVING PHONE  952-467-2720
HOT MIX ASPHALT EMAIL INFO@WMMUELLER.COM
HAMBURG, MN
August 4, 2025 COLOGNE CITY SHOP
COLOGNE, MN
ENGINEER: N/A BID OPENING: 712312025
PROJECT NO.
ASPHALT PAVING QUOTATION
LINE ITEM # |DESCRIPTION | QUANTITY 1 uNiT | UNIT PRICE | TOTAL
AREA 1 YELLOW 1567 SY
MOBILIZEATION
MILL EXISTING BITUMINOUS
BITUMINOUS WEARING COURSE 2"
BITUMINOUS BASE COURSE 2" 1,567.00 SY $27.65 $43,327.55
AREA 2 RED 1671 SY
MOBILIZEATION
MILL EXISTING BITUMINOUS
BITUMINOUS WEARING COURSE 2"
BITUMINOUS BASE COURSE 2" 1,671.00 sY §27.65 $46,203.15
S
3158

TOTAL $89,530.70

NOTES: 1.) ALL PRICES ARE BASED ON 2025 CONSTRUCTION
2.) BOND NOT INCLUDED
3.) RETAINAGE TO BE HELD SAME AS OWNER TO GENERAL CONTRACTOR
4.) EXCLUDES: SURVEYING, AGGREGATE BASE, TRAFFIC CONTROL, GRADING/EXCAVATION, SIGNS, BACKFILL, ADJUSTMENT OF
MANHOLES OR GATE VALVES, REMOVALS, PAVING BEYOND 202, AND BOND
5) ALL PRICES BASED ON USING PG 58-28 BITUMINOUS MIX, SPNWB230B BASE AND SPWEB240B WEAR

THIS PROPOSAL MAY ONLY BE ACCEPTED IF SIGNED BY CONTRACTOR'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE AND
RECEIVED BY WMS WITHIN 15 DAYS OF THE PROPOSAL DATE

ACCEPTANCE BY:

BY:

20359 sy 0 276> - 456,290

DATED:

www.wmmueller.com



C::.:@n_gmﬁ , .g___. ,,rmom:n

Write a description for your map.

©  Cologne Fire Department

4 Feature 1

4 Polygon Measure




// COLOGNE

Minnesota

Memo

To: Mayor Lein and Council Members

From: Michelle Morrison - City Administrator

Date: August 28, 2025

Re: Administrator Update

In addition to items presented in the packet please see the following notes of interest:

e Virtual Field Walk Assessment for Hwy 284 with reps from MN DOT. Thereisa5-10
year timeline where the state would like to turnback the road to the City and County.
This was a very high-level discussion about issues both parties see with the current
road and how it could be improved.

e The water plantincurred damage when a goose caused a power outage/surge that
destroyed equipment that will need to be replaced. | have opened a claim with
League of Mn Cities Insurance.

e Had a meeting with Kara Cassidy who is the Office of Aging Program Specialist at
Carver County and members of the Communities of Belonging to discuss initiatives
the county is acting on. | will be sharing items of interest on the City Website to help
spread the word about programs and resources available.



North Water Tower Project continues — there were welding repairs that needed to be
completed that will take 3-5 days to complete. Sandblasting and priming are
continuing.

No new business has come forth for the Planning Commission so there will be no
meeting in September.

Matt and | had a conversation with the owner of Broadband to start discussion on a
new tower lease.



	2 August 18, 2025 City Council Minutes
	September 2, 2025 City Council Packet.pdf
	1 City Council Agenda September 2, 2025
	2 August 18, 2025 City Council Minutes
	3 AP
	September 2, 2025 Check Summary Register.pdf
	September 2, 2025 Check Detail Register

	4 25_08_26 Payroll Summary
	Sheet1

	5 Consent Set Truth in Taxation Hearing
	6 parkinglot
	10 Administrator Update
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:



